
 
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 

 REFER TO:  M090813 
 

August 13, 2009 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke Poole, Director  

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    J. Samuel Walker, Acting Secretary   /RA/  
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 1:25 P.M., 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 13, 2009, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
I. SECY-09-0107 – Pa’ina Hawaii, LLC (Materials License Application) – Applicant’s 

Motion to Transfer Case to the Commission  
 
The Commission approved an Order directing the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board to provide 
a detailed status report on all outstanding issues in this materials license proceeding, including 
a timetable for completion of the case by September 3, 2009. 
 
(Subsequently, on August 13, 2009, the Acting Secretary signed the Order.) 
 
 
 
 
cc: Chairman Jaczko  
 Commissioner Klein  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
  EDO 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 


